
 

 

 
Despatched: 31.12.12 

 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT KENT LOCALITY BOARD 

09 January 2013 at 7.00 pm 

Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
 

AGENDA 
 

Membership 

 

Chairman: Cllr. Fleming  Vice-Chairman: Cllr. Brookbank 

 

District Councillors Members 

Cllrs. Mrs. Bosley, Ms. Chetram, Clark, Davison, Ramsay and Searles 

 

The County Councillors for the 7 County Electoral Divisions representing the Sevenoaks District: 

County Cllrs. Brazier, Chard, Gough, Lake, London and Parry 

 

 

Apologies for Absence 

 

Pages Contact 

1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 

 

 Minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 21 

November 2012. 

 

  

2. Declarations of Interest    

 

 Any interests not already registered 

 

  

3. Actions from the last meeting of the Committee 

(attached)  

 

(Pages 5 - 6) 

 
 

 

4. Education   

 

 

 

 Including update on formation of Education Sub Group 

 

  

5. Health  Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 227335 

 Verbal update  

 

  

6. Libraries   Sue Sparks KCC 

Tel: 08458 247 247 

 Verbal Update 

 

  

7. Youth   Angela Slaven KCC 

Tel: 08458 247 247 

 Verbal update on new delivery model for youth services 

and tender process 

  



 

 

 

8. Troubled Families   Angela Slaven KCC 

Tel: 08458 247 247 

 Verbal Update 

 

  

9. Community Plan  (Pages 7 - 

36) 

 

Lesley Bowles 

Tel: 01732 27335 

 Draft Community Plan for Public Consultation attached   

 

 

   

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing this agenda, there were no exempt items. During any such items 
which 

may arise, the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.) 
 
 

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain factual 

information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate Director or 

Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format 

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below. 

 

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact: 

 

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241) 



 

11 
 

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT KENT LOCALITY BOARD 

 
Minutes of the meeting held on 21 November 2012 commencing at 7.00 pm 

 

 

Present: Cllr. Fleming (Chairman) 

  

 Cllrs. Mrs. Bosley, Cllr. Brazier, Brookbank, Clark, Davison, Cllr. Lake, 

Cllr. J London, Cllr. Parry, Ramsay and Searles 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from County Cllr. Chard and Cllr. Gough 

 

 SDC Cllrs. Mrs. Davison and Eyre were also present. 

 

 

15. Minutes  

 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Sevenoaks District Kent Locality 

Board held on 24 September 2012 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a 

correct record. 

 

16. Declarations of Interest  

 

There were no declarations of interest. 

 

Agenda Order 

 

The Chairman, with the agreement of the Board, took Item 4 first to allow time for Mr. 

Mark Whiting, Kent County Council (KCC) Cabinet Member for Education, Learning and 

Skills to attend the meeting. 

 

17. Update on Libraries  

 

The KCC Strategic Manager, Libraries Registration and Archives, reported that 

discussions had taken place, mainly with Parish Councils, on future library service 

provision.  She also advised that the Eden Centre in Edenbridge was now open, and the 

sub group would be visiting on 2 January 2013.   A Member queried what would happen 

if there was no community uptake or ideas that helped to make the required savings, to 

which the Strategic Manager replied that at this stage the plan was to keep talking with 

communities and seek other ways to engage them. 

 

It was felt that this had been a successful community exercise but that its purpose was 

the need to find savings within a timescale and this must not be forgotten.  In response 

to further questions the KCC Strategic Manager responded that she did not know 

anything further about the old library building at Edenbridge; and that the space at the 

new Community Centre, Dunton Green, was not flexible enough for a library but the idea 

could be revisited in the future.   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 21 November 2012 

12 

 

18. Education  

 

Kent’s Commissioning Plan for Education Provision 

 

The Chairman welcomed Mr. Mark Whiting, Kent County Council (KCC) Cabinet Member 

for Education, Learning and Skills and thanked him for coming.   

 

Mr Whiting referred to the plan extract relevant to the Sevenoaks area that had been 

circulated.   Also in attendance was Nigel Smith, KCC Head of Development.   The report 

advised that KCC intended to re-publish the Kent’s Commissioning Plan for Education 

Provision annually, every October with a review by KCC’s Education Cabinet Committee 

every six months.    It proposed that the Locality Board agree a mechanism to look at the 

requirements every six months, review them against local pressures (such as new 

housing developments and changes to the migrant population) and produce 

recommendations.   The creation of a sub-group which could meet twice a year with 

planning officers from both the District and County Councils to provide in-depth scrutiny 

and input into the figures, before producing recommendations, was suggested.  If 

approved, KCC would ask that the recommendations from the Locality Board would be 

fed back every April and September to KCC’s Cabinet Member for Education, Learning 

and Skills and KCC’s Education Cabinet Committee. Those recommendations would form 

the basis of any revised numbers in the Commissioning Plan to be re-published in 

October.  Officer support for the review process from KCC would be provided by the Area 

Education Officer and the Head of Development. 

 

In response to questions the Cabinet Member for Education, Learning and Skills advised 

that it was KCC’s responsibility to ensure there were enough spaces, they could enlarge 

an academy under basic needs (or an academy school could apply directly themselves).  

It was already clear that more school places would be needed in the Ebbsfleet area, but 

any new school would have to be an academy or free school.  There needed to be about 

800 – 1000 children to produce a viable school, which was roughly a housing 

development of around 3000 houses.  Parents were always able to put in an application 

for a free school.  The Plan would help identify such areas and help to put a case 

forward.   

 

A Member asked whether the Cabinet Member for Education, Learning and Skills was 

aware that West Kingsdown pupils who passed the 11+ could only ever get into a 

Grammar school on appeal because of distance requirements.  He advised he was, he 

also responded to another question by explaining that migration between Kent and 

Medway/London Boroughs was fairly balanced.  There were dot maps for each school 

which showed patterns of where children were coming in from.  However they did not 

have them for Kent children attending schools outside the County, but he would ask the 

Area Education Officer for West Kent if it could be done. 

 

Action 1:  Area Education Officer for West Kent to be asked if dot maps showing 

all schools (including those not in Kent) attended by children living in each ward 

or parish of Sevenoaks District. 

 

Members agreed that a sub group would be helpful but it was noted that not all members 

that might like to be involved were present. 

 

Resolved: That a Sub Group be formed, membership to be determined.  

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 21 November 2012 

13 

 

 

Action 2:  Democratic Services to email all Members and seek nominations for 

membership of the sub group. 

 

 

19. Youth  

 

The KCC Head of Integrated Youth Services tabled a short report on the evaluation 

process and award of contracts to deliver the four ‘Lots’ across Sevenoaks. 

 

The Chairman queried the evaluation process as the Locality Board’s highest scoring 

provider for Lots 2 and 3 had seemingly been overruled, and requested an explanation 

as to how this had been worked out.  The KCC Head of Integrated Youth Services advised 

that it was a collective score based on a mathematical equation, and legally where there 

was a clear winner they had to appoint.  In response to questions relating to the 

allocation of the funding between the ‘Lots’  the KCC Director of Services Improvement 

advised that the information was contractually confidential as it was commercially 

sensitive information.  The Chairman queried this and asked how the Board could assess 

delivery of the service and make judgements without the facts.  The Director of Services 

Improvement (KCC) responded that the responsibility of reviewing the contracts would 

remain with the Integrated Youth Service.   A Member advised that he believed there had 

been a press release which he believed contained further information. 

 

Action 3:  Mr Richard Parry to forward the press release to Democratic Services, 

Sevenoaks. 

 

Members did not understand why the information was not available to them now the 

contracts had been awarded.  The Chairman advised that he would take this up with the 

Leader of KCC as joint commissioning would not work if knowledge was not shared as it 

would be difficult to make any informed choices.  He also pointed out that if the 

information was exempt then the meeting could be closed to the public, however 

members should be party to that knowledge.  The Director of Services Improvement 

(KCC) said that the service agreement with the successful bidders would be available. 

 

The SDC Head of Community Development advised that a mapping exercise of youth 

provision had been undertaken at the outset of the process and asked if she could see 

the new model so any potential gaps could be identified.  The KCC Director of Services 

Improvement confirmed that models of delivery would be forwarded. 

 

Action 4:  The KCC Director of Services Improvement to ensure as much 

information as possible is circulated to Members of the Board as soon as possible.  

KCC Procurement to be asked whether the contractual information can be made 

public.  An update to be brought to the next meeting. 

 

 

20. Health  

 

At the last meeting the Board was advised that the new Health and Wellbeing Boards 

would be based on clinical commissioning areas, Sevenoaks were covered by two.  There 

was to be a presentation by local general practitioners for Sevenoaks District Councillors 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



Sevenoaks District Kent Locality Board - 21 November 2012 

14 

 

on Tuesday 11 December 2012.  A local health action plan reflecting the ‘Mind the Gap’ 

KCC document actions plans would be written by April 2013.   

 

21. Troubled Families  

 

The Chairman informed the Board and congratulated Jackie Marks on her appointment 

as the troubled family co-ordinator for the District. It was hoped that that she would take 

up her post in mid January 2013.  The KCC Director of Services Improvement reported 

that twelve appointments had been made across the County, though one had been 

turned down.  With regards to the overall programme they would be picking up the work 

started by the SDC Head of Community Development.  As a result of last months multi 

agency steering group meeting, Paul Carter had written to the Leader and Chief 

Executive.  There was to be an extra ordinary meeting on 20 December 2012, to review 

the template and either make it fit for purpose or decide whether an additional template 

was needed.  It was important to be sure that  the information and  analysis enabled KCC 

to see if a difference was being made, the costs involved and whether any potential cost 

savings were being made.  She reported that some preliminary work had begun on the 

review and this could be fed back through the KCC Community Engagement Officer, the 

SDC Head of Community Development and other agencies. 

 

The SDC Head of Community Development advised that the Project Board had met four 

times so far and had set up a group to work through the information about families.  They 

had identified the need for CAF training and had started to map interventions.  This was 

being taken on by a faith group member of the Board.  A significant gap was not having 

access to a dedicated mental health worker.  The County document ‘Making it happen’ 

looked at processes in detail and she was pleased to note that the Project Board had 

already covered most of the point raised within it.   

 

22. Community Plan  

 

The SDC Head of Community Development advised that consultation on the Community 

plan was just finishing.  It was hoped the public consultation draft would be published 

before Christmas. 

 

 

DATES OF FORTHCOMING MEETINGS 

 

Wednesday 9 January 2013 

Wednesday 6 March 2013 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 8.25 PM 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN 

 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 4



  

ACTIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 21.11.12 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 Area Education Officer for West Kent to be asked if 

dot maps showing all schools (including those not in 

Kent) attended by children living in each ward or 

parish of Sevenoaks District. 

  

ACTION 2 Democratic Services to email all Members and seek 

nominations for membership of the sub group. 

An email was circulated on 04.12.12.  As at 

21.12.12 SDC Councillors Mrs Bosley and 

Clark, and KCC Councillor Chard have 

volunteered.  One more County Member is 

required. 

Vanessa Etheridge 

SDC 01732 227199 

ACTION 3 Mr Richard Parry to forward the press release to 

Democratic Services, Sevenoaks. 

Information provided and circulated 21.12.12. Vanessa Etheridge 

SDC 01732 227199 

ACTION 4 The KCC Director of Services Improvement to 

ensure as much information as possible is 

circulated to Members of the Board as soon as 

possible.  KCC Procurement to be asked whether 

the contractual information can be made public.  An 

update to be brought to the next meeting. 

A verbal update will be provided at the meeting. Angela Slaven 

KCC 08458 247 247 

 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 
- 

1
 -

 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 
O

u
r 

V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 (
2

0
1

3
-2

0
2

8
) 

 
 

 

 

               P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 D

ra
ft

  

Agenda Item 9

Page 7



 

 
- 

2
 -

 

M
a

k
in

g
 i
t 

H
a

p
p

e
n

 -
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

  
O

u
r 

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 
 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 c
re

a
te

s 
a

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

, 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y’
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
a

c
ti

o
n

. 
 I
t 

re
fl

e
c
ts

 w
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
ve

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

m
. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
n

 e
n

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

  
 W

e
 

a
re

 
p

le
a

se
d

 
to

 
p

re
se

n
t 

a
 

n
e

w
 

vi
si

o
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
w

id
e

sp
re

a
d

 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 i

s 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
m

a
n

y 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s.
  

 
 W

e
 

a
re

 
d

e
lig

h
te

d
 

th
a

t 
9

5
%

 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 
re

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 
to

 
o

u
r 

su
rv

e
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

e
lt

 i
t 

w
a

s 
st

ill
 
re

le
va

n
t.

 
 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 
w

e
 
h

a
ve

 
ta

k
e

n
 
in

to
 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c
k

 y
o

u
 h

a
ve

 g
iv

e
n

 u
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 m
o

re
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
to

 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
  

         

 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
: 

 W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
: 

 

·
 

S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s:

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ve

l 

·
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s:
 

ch
ild

re
n

 
a

re
 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 
to

 
h

a
ve

 
th

e
 

b
e

st
 
st

a
rt

 
a

n
d

 
w

h
e

re
 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 
to

 
le

a
d

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

·
 

G
re

e
n

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t:

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 

e
n

jo
y 

c
le

a
n

 
a

n
d

 
h

ig
h

 
q

u
a

lit
y 

u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

 

·
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t:
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 h

a
ve

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s,

 
a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 q

u
a

lit
y 

h
e

a
lt

h
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
re

 
re

d
u

ce
d

. 
  

·
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
y:

 
 

 
a

 
th

ri
vi

n
g
 

lo
c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
fl

o
u

ri
sh

 
a

n
d

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
h

a
ve

 
sk

ill
s 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

·
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y:

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
c
a

n
 
liv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 
a

n
d

 
tr

a
ve

l 
m

o
re

 
e

a
si

ly
 

a
n

d
 

a
re

 
e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 

to
 

sh
a

p
e

 
th

e
ir

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 
T
h

is
 v

is
io

n
 i

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
a

n
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

to
 t

h
e

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 
        

Agenda Item 9

Page 8



 

 
- 

3
 -

 

 C
llr

 P
e

te
r 

F
le

m
in

g
 

C
h
a

ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
v
e

n
o

a
k
s
 L

o
c
a

lit
y
 B

o
a

rd
 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

v
e

n
o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 

is
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
th

e
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
th

e
 

p
o

lic
e

, 
th

e
 

fi
re

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s
 

a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
ll
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

  
O

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
c
lo

se
ly

 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 
in

 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
a

t 
a

 
lo

c
a

l 
le

ve
l 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 

g
ro

u
p

s.
  

 
 W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l

ik
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 e

ve
ry

b
o

d
y 

w
h

o
 t

o
o

k
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 u
s 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s.
  

  

Agenda Item 9

Page 9



 

 
- 

4
 -

 

O
u

r 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

  

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 10



 

 
- 

5
 -

 

 
A

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

ve
rs

 
a

lm
o

st
 1

4
2

 s
q

u
a

re
 m

ile
s 

a
n

d
 9

3
%

 i
s 

d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 G

re
e

n
 B

e
lt

. 
 

 W
it

h
 e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 l
in

k
s,

 a
 s

k
ill

e
d

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

, 
a

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

su
p

p
ly

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
sp

a
c
e

, 
a

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

 e
c
le

ct
ic

 
b

le
n

d
 o

f 
sh

o
p

s,
 r

e
st

a
u

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
 b

u
ild

in
g
s,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
 g

re
a

t 
p

la
ce

 t
o

 v
is

it
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 d
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

. 
 T
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 b

ro
a

d
 b

a
se

d
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
in

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 l
e

ve
l 
in

 l
a

rg
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 
E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

. 
It

 i
s 

d
o

m
in

a
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
e

ct
o

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

st
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

o
le

sa
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

il 
tr

a
d

e
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

to
w

n
 i
s 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

st
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 i
s 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 i
n

d
u

st
ri

e
s.

  
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 
a

ls
o

 h
a

ve
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
ce

n
tr

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t.
  

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s 

o
n

ly
 a

 s
h

o
rt

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 a

w
a

y 
b

y 
tr

a
in

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
th

e
 f

a
st

 
E

u
ro

st
a

r 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

u
ro

p
e

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t 
E

b
b

sf
le

e
t 

is
 o

n
ly

 a
 f

e
w

 m
ile

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 W

it
h

 d
ir

e
c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 M
2

5
, 

M
2

6
 a

n
d

 M
2

0
, 
L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
a

ir
p

o
rt

s,
 K

e
n

t’
s 

se
a

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 U
K

 m
o

to
rw

a
y 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

re
 a

ll 
w

it
h

in
 e

a
sy

 r
e

a
c
h

. 
 B

y 
ca

r 
G

a
tw

ic
k

 t
a

k
e

s 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

th
ro

w
 a

ro
u

n
d

 5
5

 m
in

u
te

s.
 T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 w

e
ll 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 K
e

n
t’

s 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a

s
 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 11



 

 
- 

6
 -

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

a
re

 h
ig

h
 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

b
y 

tr
a

in
. 

 O
ve

r 
1

6
%

 o
f 

th
o

se
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
te

 b
y 

tr
a

in
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 
fe

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 6
%

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
. 

 T
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

it
s 

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 i
s 

a
 d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 i
s 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

in
c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
6

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

in
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

w
n

s 
(t

o
 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

) 
o

r 
H

ig
h

 W
e

a
ld

 (
to

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
) 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 A

n
 o

ve
ra

ll 
im

p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
a

ff
lu

e
n

c
e

 m
a

sk
s 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
c
k

e
ts

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 
a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
ix

 a
re

a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
m

o
re

 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

. 
 S

o
m

e
 w

a
rd

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

su
ff

e
r 

fr
o

m
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

ra
te

s,
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

p
o

ve
rt

y,
 p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
lo

w
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
k

ill
 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 r
a

te
s 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

. 
  

 T
h

e
 a

g
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s 

sl
ig

h
tl

y 
o

ld
e

r 
th

a
n

 
th

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
re

n
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

a
n

 a
g
e

in
g
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s 

se
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 
 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 d

is
ti

n
g
u

is
h

e
d

 b
y 

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e

se
 f

a
c
to

rs
, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
o

f 
L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g
. 

 A
ve

ra
g
e

 h
o

u
se

 
p

ri
c
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
xc

e
e

d
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 
a

ve
ra

g
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
a

rs
e

st
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s 

a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

. 
 

  

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a

s 
a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 

fa
it

h
 s

e
ct

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s 
a

 h
u

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
e

ve
ry

 d
a

y.
  

F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 
th

e
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 
e

xt
ra

 h
e

lp
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
c
o

u
n

se
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 h
e

lp
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
a

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t,
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

yo
u

n
g
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

e
ir

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
ie

s,
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s 
o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
ie

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
n

’t
 g

e
t 

to
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
sp

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 d
o

n
’t

 h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. 

 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
s
e

ct
o

rs
 o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
  

 
 T
h

e
 a

re
a

 i
s 

se
rv

e
d

 b
y 

4
2

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

K
n

o
le

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y,

 O
rc

h
a

rd
s 

A
c
a

d
e

m
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
xt

a
b

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
sc

h
o

o
ls

, 
2

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

h
o

sp
it

a
ls

 i
n

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
a

n
d

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

 a
n

d
 3

 P
o

lic
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s.

  
T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

t 
E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
a

n
d

 S
w

a
n

le
y.

  
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

d
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

b
o

w
ls

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 g
o

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e

s,
 s

p
o

rt
s 

g
ro

u
n

d
s,

 r
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 
a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 s
c
e

n
ic

 c
o

u
n

tr
y 

w
a

lk
s.

  
 

 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s 

a
n

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
le

g
a

c
y 

w
it

h
 1

7
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 d
e

si
g
n

a
te

d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 p

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 K

n
o

le
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 P
a

rk
. 

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 p

la
ys

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
lly

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

d
 

a
tt

ra
c
ti

o
n

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
a

rt
w

e
ll,

 H
e

ve
r,

 K
n

o
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

sh
u

rs
t 

P
la

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
 s

e
ct

o
r.

  
T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 4

0
 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a

s,
 2

,1
1

2
 l
is

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 2

3
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

a
n

c
ie

n
t 

m
o

n
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 12



 

 
- 

7
 -

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 
 

T
o

 h
e

lp
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 w
e

 
c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 m

a
n

y 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g
ro

u
p

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s,

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s,
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

. 
 T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t:

  
 

·
 

A
ll 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

, 
vi

a
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t-
w

id
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

“I
n

 S
h

a
p

e
” 

m
a

g
a

zi
n

e
. 

  

·
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
t 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s 
Y

o
u

th
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 
G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
A

b
ili

ty
 G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

, 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

·
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 B
re

a
k

fa
st

s
 

·
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

, 
a

t 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 C

a
fé

 a
t 

th
e

 S
ta

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
T
h

e
a

tr
e

. 

·
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
 K

n
o

c
k

h
o

lt
, 
a

t 
h

a
lf

-t
e

rm
 a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

·
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 l
a

u
n

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
in

 
S

w
a

n
le

y 

·
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
 E

yn
sf

o
rd

 a
t 

h
a

lf
-t

e
rm

 a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

·
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 i
n

 E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

, 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 N

e
w

 A
sh

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 
F

o
ru

m
 

·
 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
H

o
lly

b
u

sh
 C

o
u

rt
 D

a
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
  

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

K
e

n
t 

L
o

c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

) 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

·
 

T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
K

e
n

t 
L
o

c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 S

u
b

-
G

ro
u

p
 

·
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 B
o

a
rd

 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

llb
e

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 

 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

so
m

e
ti

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 e

xt
ra

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 l
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

xt
ra

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 a
vo

id
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e

xc
lu

si
o

n
. 

  
 F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s,
 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 f
in

d
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
in

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 c

ir
c
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s,

 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 T
h

is
 c

a
n

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

k
e

y 
lo

c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 r

e
lia

b
le

 p
u

b
lic

 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
  

 
 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

  
      

Agenda Item 9

Page 13



 

 
- 

8
 -

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 i

n
c

lu
s
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 W
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 h
a

s 
a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

so
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 a
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
cc

e
ss

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

b
e

in
g
 d

is
cr

im
in

a
te

d
 

a
g
a

in
st

 o
r 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

d
 b

e
c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

ir
: 

 ·
 

R
a

ce
, 

c
o

lo
u

r,
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
lit

y,
 e

th
n

ic
it

y.
 

·
 

G
e

n
d

e
r,

 m
a

ri
ta

l 
st

a
tu

s 
o

r 
c
a

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

. 

·
 

S
e

xu
a

l 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

·
 

A
g
e

. 

·
 

P
h

ys
ic

a
l 
o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 o

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 

·
 

R
e

lig
io

n
 o

r 
b

e
lie

f.
 

·
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 s

ta
tu

s.
 

·
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s.

 
              

  

In
d

e
x
 

  S
a

fe
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

A
 s

a
fe

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

0
-1

1
 

C
a

ri
n

g
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fu

lf
ill

in
g
 l
iv

e
s
 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

2
-1

3
 

G
re

e
n

 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y 

c
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
u

rb
a

n
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

 
P

a
g
e

s 
1

4
-1

5
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
P

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
lif

e
st

yl
e

s,
 a

c
c
e

ss
 

to
 q

u
a

lit
y 

h
e

a
lt

h
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
re

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

. 
  

P
a

g
e

s 
1

6
-1

7
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

y 
A

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g
 l
o

ca
l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
fl

o
u

ri
sh

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
 

P
a

g
e

s 
1

8
-1

9
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l 
m

o
re

 
e

a
si

ly
 a

n
d

 a
re

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

P
a

g
e

s 
2

0
-2

1
 

           

Agenda Item 9

Page 14



 

 
- 

9
 -

 

         T
h

is
 p

a
g
e

 i
s 

le
ft

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
a

lly
 b

la
n

k
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 15



 

 
- 

1
0
 -

 

 
. 

  

  

 

 S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 F
e

e
lin

g
 s

a
fe

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

n
d

 a
t 

h
o

m
e

 i
s 

re
a

lly
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t.

  
D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

 s
a

fe
r 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l.
 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
a

d
 u

se
rs

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

a
n

d
 

c
yc

lis
ts

, 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

  
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 s
a

id
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

w
a

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 p

o
lic

in
g
. 

  
T
h

e
y 

va
lu

e
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

lic
e

 t
e

a
m

s 
a

s 
th

e
y 

h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
r 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 
a

d
d

re
ss

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

n
ce

rn
s.

  
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
a

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
a

fe
st

 p
la

ce
s 

to
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 K
e

n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g
, 
in

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
ss

m
e

n
t,

 n
o

is
e

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
  

 T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
ri

n
g
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
a

ll 
o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s 
in

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
ri

m
e

, 
a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
cr

im
e

. 
 I

ts
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 U
n

it
 i
s 

b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

ff
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

d
a

ily
 t

o
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

e
a

rl
y 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

o
m

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
h

e
lp

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r.
  

T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s 
o

n
 p

re
ve

n
ta

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

o
se

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
o

st
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 c
ri

m
e

. 
  

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 w
e

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

yo
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 Y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 a

ls
o

 
b

e
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
c
ri

m
e

, 
b

u
lly

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r.
  

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
o

n
 t

h
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t’

s 
T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s 
to

 t
a

c
k

le
 c

ri
m

e
, 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 w

o
rk

le
ss

n
e

s
s 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

b
se

n
c
e

. 
  

 
 O

n
 1

5
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 e
ve

r 
e

le
ct

io
n

s,
 4

1
 n

e
w

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 

(P
C

C
s)

 w
e

re
 e

le
ct

e
d

 a
c
ro

ss
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s 
to

 g
iv

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
 s

a
y 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

c
o

m
e

s 
to

 c
u

tt
in

g
 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
. 

 P
C

C
s 

w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 k
e

y 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 w

e
 

a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
se

n
te

d
. 

  
 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 
b

e
 a

 s
a

fe
r 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

ve
l 

 P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 16



 

 
- 

1
1
 -

 

     F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 
              F

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

F
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

      F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 
 

·
 

. 

  

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
  S

a
fe

 1
 

F
a

c
ili

ta
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
 w

o
rk

in
g
  

 
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
 

 
 

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
 

 S
a

fe
 2

 
T
a

ck
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
cr

im
e

  
 S

a
fe

 3
 

D
e

liv
e

r 
a

 l
o

w
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 i
n

  
 

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 S
a

fe
 4

  
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
  r

e
p

e
a

t 
 

 
vi

c
ti

m
s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

 
 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

 S
a

fe
 5

 
T
a

ck
le

 s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

  
 

 
im

p
ro

ve
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ro
a

d
  

 
 

u
se

rs
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

 
 

 
a

n
d

 c
yc

lis
ts

. 
 

 
 

A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
2

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 

“T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

”,
 A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 
p

u
t 

c
it

iz
e

n
s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
 a

n
d

 c
ro

s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g

 
th

e
m

e
 “

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

, 
c

ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r”
 

   

F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s
 

·
 

W
it

h
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 5

,0
0

0
 c

ri
m

e
s 

p
e

r 
ye

a
r,

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 

lo
w

e
st

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
a

ll 
c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 K
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
0

.5
%

 i
n

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

–
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
h

e
 

sa
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rv

io
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  
 

 ·
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s 

o
f 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
to

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
A

n
ti

-S
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
2

1
7

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 t
yp

e
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
is

 i
n

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
ss

m
e

n
t,

 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 V
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 S

u
rv

e
y 

(f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 –

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

) 
sh

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

9
6

.4
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

fe
lt

 s
a

fe
. 
 T

h
is

 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
a

r.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

in
c
re

a
se

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 b

y 

6
.3

%
 (

1
3

 c
ri

m
e

s)
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

in
 K

e
n

t.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 M

o
to

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

s 
in

c
re

a
se

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

b
y 

7
.3

%
 (

3
6

 c
ri

m
e

s)
 w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
r.

  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
st

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 a

 M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 

in
 K

e
n

t.
  

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
1

0
 P

A
C

T
s 

(P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s)
. 

 

T
h

e
se

 g
ro

u
p

s 
e

n
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s 
to

 m
a

k
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

a
re

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

b
a

si
s.

  
S

p
e

e
d

in
g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
is

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 

c
o

n
si

st
e

n
tl

y 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 17



 

 
- 

1
2
 -

 

C
a

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

 T
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 s

e
e

n
 a

s 
a

 p
ro

sp
e

ro
u

s 
a

re
a

, 
b

u
t 

th
is

 c
a

n
 m

a
sk

 p
o

ve
rt

y,
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 

ru
ra

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

ll 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

to
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
so

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  
  

 F
o

re
c
a

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
su

g
g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 w
ill

 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

in
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 u

p
 t

o
 2

0
3

1
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
, 

so
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 f

e
lt

 i
t 

w
a

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

a
s 

lo
n

g
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
 W

e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 n

e
e

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 a
t 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ti
m

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
s.

  
T
h

e
 N

H
S

 
u

se
s 

“l
if

e
 s

ta
g
e

s”
, 
to

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 w

e
ll,

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 w

e
ll,

 l
iv

e
 

w
e

ll,
 w

o
rk

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 a
g
e

 w
e

ll.
  

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 b

o
a

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 w
e

ll-
p

la
c
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 w

o
rk

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 b
ri

n
g
 a

b
o

u
t 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
. 

 W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

u
st

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 s

u
st

a
in

 t
e

n
a

n
c
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

r 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
. 

  
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t,
 w

e
 m

u
st

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

 W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

w
e

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 f

in
a

n
ce

s.
  

 
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
ls

o
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
y 

fe
lt

 it
 w

a
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 
a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

ta
rt

 i
n

 l
if

e
 b

y 
st

a
rt

in
g
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g
 w

e
ll.

  
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

so
ci

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

h
ri

ve
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 

m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
y,

 s
ta

y 
sa

fe
, 

e
n

jo
y 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

, 
m

a
k

e
 a

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
. 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

e
re

 
c

h
il

d
re

n
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 l

e
a

d
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
lf

il
li

n
g

 l
iv

e
s
  

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 18



 

 
- 

1
3
 -

 

                                   F
a

ct
s 

a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s
 

   

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
 

 C
a

ri
n

g
 1

 
E

n
a

b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
 

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

to
 l
iv

e
 a

s 
 

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

 
 

 
C

a
ri

n
g
 2

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

 
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
  

 
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 p

e
o

p
le

 
 

 
o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s 
 

 
 

 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
 

 
 

o
th

e
rs

) 
  C

a
ri

n
g
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

 
 

 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

  
 C

a
ri

n
g
 4

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
 

 
e

xc
lu

si
o

n
 

  A
n

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
3

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 
2

 “
T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
a

n
d

 
A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 p
u

t 
c

it
iz

e
n

s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
  

 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
im

p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
a

ff
lu

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

m
a

sk
s 

lo
c
a

l 
p

o
c
k

e
ts

 o
f 

u
rb

a
n

 

a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
. 

 S
ix

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 7

4
 L

o
w

e
r 

L
a

ye
r 

S
u

p
e

r 
O

u
tp

u
t 

A
re

a
s,

 t
h

e
 

sm
a

lle
st

 a
re

a
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 i
s 

m
e

a
su

re
d

, 
a

re
 m

o
re

 d
e

p
ri

ve
d

 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

. 
F

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 w

o
rs

t,
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 o

n
e

 i
s 

in
 H

a
rt

le
y.

 (
L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

·
 

F
o

re
ca

st
s 

sh
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

2
6

 w
e

 w
ill

 s
e

e
 a

 6
,6

0
0

 o
r 

3
1

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 

in
 t

h
o

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

6
5

. 
T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ve
r 

8
5

 w
ill

 

in
c
re

a
se

 b
y 

1
,9

0
0

 o
r 

6
2

.9
9

%
. 

T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 l
a

rg
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 o
ve

ra
ll 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

ti
re

d
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
a

ve
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

k
n

o
ck

 o
n

 e
ff

e
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

 

·
 

O
ve

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
g
e

d
 2

5
-4

4
 w

ill
 d

e
c
re

a
se

 b
y 

3
,6

0
0

 o
r 

1
3

.2
%

. 
T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

y 
2

0
2

6
. 

T
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 0

- 1
5

 w
ill

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 b
y 

1
,7

0
0

 o
r 

7
.6

%
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s 
a

 l
o

n
g
 

te
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 F
o

re
c
a

st
s,

 R
e

se
a

rc
h

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s)
 

 

·
 

O
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 U

K
, 

o
n

e
 i
n

 f
iv

e
 (

2
0

.9
%

) 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
s 

c
la

ss
if

ie
d

 a
s 

b
e

lo
w

 

th
e

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
lin

e
 (

b
e

fo
re

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 c

o
st

s)
. 

 1
1

%
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 

in
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
o

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

 B
o

th
 S

w
a

n
le

y 
S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 (

3
4

%
) 

a
n

d
 S

w
a

n
le

y 

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 (

2
3

%
) 

h
a

ve
 c

h
ild

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
le

ve
ls

 i
n

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
E

n
d

 C
h

ild
 

P
o

ve
rt

y)
 

 

·
 

In
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s 
lik

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

e
ld

e
rl

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 f

e
e

l 
is

o
la

te
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

va
ri

o
u

s 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 l
in

k
s.

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 

D
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

 P
ro

fi
le

, 
2

0
1

1
) 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 19



 

 
- 

1
4
 -

 

   

 

G
re

e
n

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

va
lu

e
 o

u
r 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
y 

p
la

c
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 v
a

lu
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
n

t 
to

 p
ro

te
c
t 

it
s 

h
is

to
ri

c
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t.
  

 
 T
h

is
 i
s 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(a
d

o
p

te
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
1

2
).

  
T
h

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
a

 t
w

e
n

ty
 y

e
a

r 
sp

a
ti

a
l 
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

. 
 I
t 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

n
e

w
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y,

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
h

a
ra

ct
e

r,
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
 T
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

h
a

p
p

e
n

in
g
. 

 W
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 a
d

a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
cl

im
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g
e

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s 
a

ss
e

s
si

n
g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
ch

 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

s 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
k

, 
w

a
te

r 
sh

o
rt

a
g
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
su

m
m

e
r 

d
ro

u
g
h

ts
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
ls

o
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

th
e

y 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

sa
vi

n
g
 e

n
e

rg
y,

 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y.

  
  

W
e

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 l
e

a
d

in
g
 

b
y 

e
xa

m
p

le
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ce

 o
u

r 
ca

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t.

  
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s 
w

h
o

 f
in

d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 h

e
a

t 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 
u

ti
lit

ie
s.

  
 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
a

ls
o

 w
a

n
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 s
p

a
c
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 w

e
 c

a
n

 e
n

jo
y 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 

sp
a

c
e

s 
fo

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 p

la
y 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y 
sp

o
rt

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
fu

n
c
ti

o
n

s 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
l 
a

n
d

 
fo

rm
a

l 
re

c
re

a
ti

o
n

. 
T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

f 
p

re
se

rv
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
ci

n
g
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
jo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
ll.

  
 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

k
e

e
p

in
g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
lo

o
k

in
g
 c

le
a

n
. 
 C

le
a

n
lin

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 a

ff
e

ct
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

lif
e

. 
 I
t 

a
ls

o
 

h
a

s 
a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 s

a
fe

 w
e

 f
e

e
l 
in

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
 

th
e

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

s 
1

0
-1

1
. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

y 
va

lu
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
n

t 
to

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
e

k
ly

 r
e

fu
se

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

. 
   

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 b
e

 a
 p

la
c
e

 
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 e

n
jo

y 
cl

e
a

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y 
u

rb
a

n
 a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

  
 P

ic
tu

re
s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 20



 

 
- 

1
5
 -

 

                    
F

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

        p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 1
1

4
,7

0
0

 w
it

h
  

   

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
 G

re
e

n
 1

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 
 

 
 

b
e

lt
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 
 

 
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
n

d
 

 
 

 
g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
 

 
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 G

re
e

n
 2

 
E

n
su

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

  
 

 
 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a

n
d

 
 

 
 

ta
k

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
ch

a
ra

c
te

r  
 G

re
e

n
 3

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 e
n

e
rg

y 
u

se
 a

n
d

 p
o

llu
ti

o
n

 
 

 
p

re
se

rv
e

 o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

  
 

 
 

m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

cl
im

a
te

  
 

 
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 
 G

re
e

n
 4

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
 c

le
a

n
 l
o

ca
l 
 

 
 

 
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
  A

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
4

 
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

 C
ro

s
s
 C

u
tt

in
g

 
th

e
m

e
 “

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
n

h
a

n
c

in
g

 t
h

e
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t”
 a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
” 

 
  

 

  

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
e

n
e

rg
y 

c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 

fo
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
in

 B
ri

ta
in

. 
T
h

e
 p

e
r 

ca
p

it
a

 e
n

e
rg

y 
c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 1
8

%
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
ve

ra
g
e

, 
8

%
 m

o
re

 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 K
e

n
t 

a
ve

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

ve
ra

g
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

d
e

 f
o

r 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 H

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
R

E
E

A
M

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 e

n
e

rg
y 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

in
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

 (
L
D

F
 C

o
re

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 E

n
e

rg
y 

A
c
t 

2
0

1
1

 c
re

a
te

s 
a

 “
G

re
e

n
 D

e
a

l”
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s 

a
 n

e
w

 w
a

y 
to

 
e

n
a

b
le

 f
ix

e
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

e
rg

y 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
a

n
d

 
n

o
n

-d
o

m
e

st
ic

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 o
n

 e
n

e
rg

y 
b

ill
s 

th
a

t 
a

vo
id

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
su

m
e

rs
 t

o
 p

a
y 

u
p

fr
o

n
t 

c
o

st
s 

(D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
E

n
e

rg
y 

a
n

d
 C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g
e

) 
 

·
 

P
o

o
r 

a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 
is

 a
n

 i
ss

u
e

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
lo

n
g
 m

a
in

 

ro
a

d
s.

 E
le

ve
n

 A
ir

 Q
u

a
lit

y 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
c
la

re
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s 
a

n
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

lit
y 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 (

2
0

0
9

) 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

s 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 

im
p

ro
ve

 a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y.
 R

o
a

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
s 

th
e

 m
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
to

r 
to

 p
o

o
r 

a
ir

 q
u

a
lit

y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
s 

la
rg

e
ly

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 ·
 

P
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 l
ia

b
le

 t
o

 f
lo

o
d

. 
H

is
to

ri
c
a

lly
, 

fl
o

o
d

in
g
 h

a
s 

o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
tc

h
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
e

rs
 D

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
. 

A
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fl

o
o

d
 r

is
k

 (
1

 i
n

 1
0

0
 y

e
a

r 
e

ve
n

t)
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

E
d

e
n

b
ri

d
g
e

, 
to

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s,
 a

n
d

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e

 D
a

re
n

t 
V

a
lle

y.
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
m

o
re

 l
o

ca
lis

e
d

 f
lo

o
d

in
g
. 

(L
D

F
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



 

 
- 

1
6
 -

 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 T
h

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 B
ill

, 
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

, 
m

a
k

e
s 

b
ig

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

th
e

 N
H

S
 w

o
rk

s.
  

It
 i
n

c
re

a
se

s
 

G
P

s’
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
tw

o
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

w
h

ic
h

 b
ri

n
g
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
G

P
s,

 l
o

c
a

l 
N

H
S

 
c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

, 
e

le
ct

e
d

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s 

a
n

d
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 w

il
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 
im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 f

iv
e

 k
e

y 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
: 

e
ve

ry
 c

h
ild

 h
a

s 
th

e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 t

a
k

in
g
 g

re
a

te
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
; 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

lif
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h

 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

is
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

; 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 a
re

 a
ss

e
s
se

d
 

a
n

d
 t

re
a

te
d

 e
a

rl
ie

r.
  
 

 T
h

e
y 

a
re

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 “

K
e

n
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 -

 M
in

d
 t

h
e

 
G

a
p

, 
B

u
ild

in
g
 B

ri
d

g
e

s 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

”.
  

T
h

is
 b

u
ild

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
a

rm
o

t 
re

vi
e

w
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 “
T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
- 

F
a

ir
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

L
iv

e
s”

 w
h

e
re

 
M

a
rm

o
tt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
“H

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
re

su
lt

 f
ro

m
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s”
. 

 
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

se
ri

o
u

s 
o

r 
lif

e
 t

h
re

a
te

n
in

g
 i
lln

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 s

e
n

se
 o

f 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 n
o

t 
a

ll 
g
ro

u
p

s 
h

a
ve

 e
q

u
a

l 
a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  
T
h

e
 r

u
ra

l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

p
re

se
n

ts
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
in

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

ru
ra

l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

 
 F

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s,

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

a
t 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s 
is

 a
n

 i
ss

u
e

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
ri

ve
. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 t

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
d

vi
c
e

 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

d
vi

c
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u

se
. 

  
It

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t,

 t
o

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

le
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s.

  
 

 W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
w

e
 f

a
c
e

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s 

fo
r 

a
n

 
a

g
e

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 b

e
ca

u
se

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 l
iv

in
g
 l
o

n
g
e

r.
  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
w

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
th

 d
ia

b
e

te
s 

a
n

d
 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 a

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
e

se
 i
ss

u
e

s 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s.
 

 F
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s,

 i
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 m
a

xi
m

is
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

o
f 

th
e

 O
ly

m
p

ic
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 P
a

ra
ly

m
p

ic
 G

a
m

e
s.

  
W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
se

 e
ve

n
ts

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 c
yc

lin
g
, 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
 W

e
 a

ls
o

 w
a

n
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
n

c
lu

si
ve

 a
c
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

d
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
d

is
a

b
ili

ty
. 

  

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 
p

la
c

e
 w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
li

fe
s
ty

le
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

in
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

. 
  

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 22



 

 
- 

1
7
 -

 

                        

  

    

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 3
 y

e
a

rs
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

1
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
  

 
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 h
e

a
lt

h
  

 
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

3
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 r

is
k

 t
a

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

 
 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

c
ts

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

  
 

 
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 

  H
e

a
lt

h
y 

4
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 l
e

g
a

cy
 f

o
r 

th
e

  
 

 
 

O
ly

m
p

ic
s 

a
n

d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s 
 

 
A

n
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 i
s 

sh
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
5

 
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
” 

a
n

d
 A

m
b

it
io

n
 3

 “
T
o

 
p

u
t 

c
it

iz
e

n
s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
  

 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i
n

 l
if

e
 e

xp
e

ct
a

n
c
y 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

w
a

rd
s 

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

m
e

n
 i
n

 m
o

re
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a

s 
h

a
ve

 4
.5

 y
e

a
rs

 s
h

o
rt

e
r 

lif
e

 e
xp

e
ct

a
n

c
y 

th
a

n
 t

h
o

se
 f

ro
m

 l
e

s
s 

d
e

p
ri

ve
d

 a
re

a
s.

 
 

·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 s
e

co
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
st

 p
re

va
le

n
ce

 o
f 

ty
p

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e

te
s 

in
 

W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 T

yp
e

 2
 D

ia
b

e
te

s 
is

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 r
is

e
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T
yp

e
 2

 D
ia

b
e

te
s 

c
a

n
 c

a
u

se
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
o

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
se

, 
k

id
n

e
y 

p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 b
lin

d
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 i
n

 

e
xt

re
m

e
 c

a
se

s 
e

ve
n

 a
m

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 (
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

 P
ro

fi
le

, 
2

0
1

1
) 

 

 

·
 

7
,8

3
4

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 l
a

te
 o

n
se

t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

B
y 

2
0

2
3

, 
1

1
,6

9
2

 p
e

o
p

le
 (

+
5

0
 %

) 
a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 l
a

te
 o

n
se

t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
. 

1
7

8
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
e

st
im

a
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

o
n

se
t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 

in
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

o
n

se
t 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 i
s 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 t
o

 2
0

3
 (

+
1

4
 %

) 
b

y 
2

0
2

3
. 

(D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 

N
e

e
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

–
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t)

 

 ·
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
2

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
fi

le
 f

o
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
) 

o
 

A
b

o
u

t 
1

6
.1

%
 o

f 
ye

a
r 

6
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

 c
la

ss
if

ie
d

 a
s 

o
b

e
se

, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 f
o

r 
U

K
. 

o
 

A
n

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 1
8

%
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s 

sm
o

k
e

 (
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 o
f 

2
0

.7
%

 f
o

r 
th

e
 U

K
) 

a
n

d
 2

3
.9

%
 a

re
 o

b
e

se
 (

co
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 a
n

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 o
f 

2
4

.2
 f

o
r 

th
e

 U
K

  

o
 

T
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
ri

sk
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
2

3
.7

%
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 2
2

.3
%

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
) 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

 
- 

1
8
 -

 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

 W
e

 r
e

co
g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
w

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 a
c
h

ie
ve

 i
n

 o
u

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 
d

e
p

e
n

d
s 

o
n

 h
a

vi
n

g
 a

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

w
h

e
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

c
a

n
 f

lo
u

ri
sh

. 
 W

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 
e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 u
p

 o
f 

n
e

w
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s.
  

W
e

 
a

ls
o

 w
a

n
t 

to
 h

ig
h

lig
h

t 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
o

f 
lo

c
a

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
is

 h
o

m
e

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 6

,3
5

5
 V

A
T
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
va

st
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
o

se
 b

e
in

g
 s

m
a

ll 
a

n
d

 m
e

d
iu

m
 s

iz
e

d
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s.

  
W

e
 h

a
ve

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 

ru
ra

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
w

it
h

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

w
o

rk
e

rs
, 

h
o

m
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

se
lf

-e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

a
m

o
n

g
st

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 o
f 

a
n

yw
h

e
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

. 
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

is
 o

n
ly

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
o

r 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
b

y 
ra

il 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

a
st

 E
u

ro
st

a
r 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
to

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

u
ro

p
e

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t 
E

b
b

sf
le

e
t,

 o
n

ly
 a

 f
e

w
 m

ile
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  
 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s:

 
 

·
 

E
n

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sk
ill

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 u

p
 w

o
rk

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
 

·
 

C
re

a
te

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 s

ta
y 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

u
ri

sm
, 
th

e
 

ru
ra

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 r
u

ra
l 
d

iv
e

rs
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

·
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 s
ta

rt
-u

p
 a

n
d

 h
o

m
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
. 

·
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 f

a
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
in

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 

·
 

T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

to
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
ib

ra
n

t.
  

S
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
n

e
e

d
 e

xt
ra

 
h

e
lp

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
S

w
a

n
le

y 
a

n
d

 N
e

w
 A

sh
 G

re
e

n
  

·
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

·
 

P
ro

te
ct

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
 

·
 

P
ro

vi
d

e
 a

d
vi

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
c
ce

ss
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
n

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
n

 f
lo

u
ri

sh
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

. 
  
T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

o
lic

y 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
. 

 
T
h

is
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 n

e
e

d
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 

to
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

. 
  

 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 m

a
k

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
 

p
la

c
e

 w
it

h
 a

 t
h

ri
vi

n
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y,

 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 f

lo
u

ri
s
h

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 
h

a
ve

 s
k

il
ls

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 24



 

 
- 

1
9
 -

 

                              F
a

ct
s 

a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s
 

. 

  
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
: 

    
 D

yn
a

m
ic

 1
 P

ro
te

c
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

la
n

d
  

   
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 2

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 s

k
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ya

b
ili

ty
 

   
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 3

 
R

e
ta

in
 e

xi
st

in
g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
 

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
  

 
 

 
 

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
   

 D
yn

a
m

ic
 4

 I
m

p
ro

ve
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
  

 
 

 
 

 
c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
  

D
yn

a
m

ic
 5

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 e

n
e

rg
y 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

 
 

 

   
 

A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
6

 

   
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
A

m
b

it
io

n
 1

 –
 “

T
o

 
 

g
ro

w
 t

h
e

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y”
 a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 

 
d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
 

 F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

G
V

A
 i
s 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 u
se

d
 t

o
 m

e
a

su
re

 t
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
G

V
A

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

(1
5

,8
2

4
) 

is
 t

h
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 i
n

 W
e

st
 K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 (
1

7
,1

3
8

) 
K

C
C

’s
 R

e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

’s
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 
  

·
 

T
h

e
 t

h
re

e
 l
a

rg
e

st
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
se

c
to

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
re

; 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l,
 s

c
ie

n
ti

fi
c
 a

n
d

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l;
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

a
d

m
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(O

N
S

 U
K

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
u

rv
e

y)
 

·
 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
va

lu
e

 o
f 

to
u

ri
sm

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
in

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
£

1
7

8
,4

5
3

,0
0

0
, 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g
 a

 2
.7

%
 i
n

c
re

a
se

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0

9
. 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 4

2
7

9
 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
2

9
0

,0
0

0
 v

is
it

o
rs

, 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 4

7
,0

0
0

 w
e

re
 o

ve
rs

e
a

s 
vi

si
to

rs
 (

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 M
o

d
e

l 
to

u
ri

sm
 

im
p

a
c
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
s 

2
0

1
1

) 

·
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it

h
 N

V
Q

4
 a

n
d

 N
V

Q
 

3
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 

(4
1

.9
%

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 3

6
.2

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 

E
a

st
 a

n
d

 3
2

.9
%

 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
 T

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
it

h
 N

V
Q

3
 a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

(6
2

.7
%

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 5

6
.7

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
 a

n
d

 5
2

.7
%

 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
 

·
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

 n
o

 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
is

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
o

r 
S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
, 

b
u

t 
lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

 (
1

1
.1

%
 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 9

.1
%

 
in

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
st

 a
n

d
 1

2
.3

%
 i
n

 G
re

a
t 

B
ri

ta
in

).
  

·
 

U
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 
(3

.3
%

),
 (

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il)

 I
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 –

 M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
1

2
  

·
 

W
h

ile
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
t 

lo
ss

 o
f 

9
5

 s
q

. 
m

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

fl
o

o
r 

sp
a

c
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 m

a
in

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

U
rb

a
n

 a
re

a
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

),
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 n

e
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 o

f 
3

2
5

0
 s

q
. 

m
 

in
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
fl

o
o

r 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 25



 

 
- 

2
0
 -

 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y 
 T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
p

ro
xi

m
it

y 
to

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 
e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 b

y 
tr

a
in

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 f

in
d

 t
ra

ve
lli

n
g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
a

rs
. 

 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

is
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. 

  
 D

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

yc
le

 m
o

re
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 
W

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
m

o
te

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 

a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 k

e
y 

lo
c
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
m

o
re

 e
a

si
ly

. 
  

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s.

  
T
h

e
y 

a
ls

o
 f

e
lt

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
c
h

o
ic

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
o

w
n

-s
iz

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
  

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
p

ri
va

te
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
  
W

it
h

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 o

ld
e

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 
c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

ly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
  

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h

a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
se

 p
ri

c
e

s 
in

 K
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
in

d
 i
t 

ve
ry

 d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 b

u
y 

h
o

m
e

s.
  

W
e

 a
im

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
, 

d
e

c
e

n
t 

h
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
a

ll,
 b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

m
ix

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll
 h

o
m

e
s 

in
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

in
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

O
u

r 
n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

, 
th

a
t 

is
 f

it
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 i
n

 b
e

in
g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
d

a
p

t 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s,

 r
e

d
u

ce
 e

n
e

rg
y 

c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 u

si
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
. 

 W
e

 m
u

st
 a

ls
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 G

yp
sy

 a
n

d
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

 
 W

e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 s

tr
o

n
g
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
vo

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 f

a
it

h
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
y 

m
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
vi

b
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

la
y 

a
n

 
a

c
ti

ve
 r

o
le

 i
n

 b
ri

n
g
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
to

g
e

th
e

r.
  

T
h

e
y 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
n

 i
n

va
lu

a
b

le
 r

a
n

g
e

 
o

f 
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s 
to

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 n
e

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 
n

e
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 
 W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
y 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

. 
  

 W
e

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

is
h

in
g
 t

o
 s

h
a

p
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

th
ro

u
g
h

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 
P

a
ri

sh
 P

la
n

s.
  

W
e

 a
ls

o
 w

a
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
n

t,
 t

h
a

t 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 v

ie
w

s 
a

re
 k

n
o

w
n

 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 l
is

te
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
. 

  
 W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e

lp
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
w

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s,
 v

il
la

g
e

 h
a

lls
, 

p
la

yi
n

g
 f

ie
ld

s
, 

o
u

td
o

o
r 

g
ym

s 
e

tc
. 

 
 W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
rs

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
se

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

to
 t

a
k

e
 

p
la

c
e

. 
  

 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 p
la

c
e

 
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 l

iv
e

, 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

ra
ve

l 
m

o
re

 e
a

s
il

y 
a

n
d

 a
re

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

 t
o

 s
h

a
p

e
 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 

P
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 g

o
 h

e
re

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 26



 

 
- 

2
1
 -

 

                                   

 

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

: 
  S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 1

 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l,
 

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

 
 

 
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
  

 
 

 
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 2

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 k

e
y 

lo
ca

l 
 

 
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 3

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
m

ix
 o

f 
 

 
 

 
 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
 

 
 

 
h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
  

 
 

 
 

a
n

d
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

 
 

 
 

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
o

r 
G

yp
si

e
s 

a
n

d
 

 
 

 
 

T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
 

 
 

 
 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

  
 S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 4

 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
 

 
 

 
 

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
 

 
 

 
 

st
ro

n
g
, 
a

c
ti

ve
 a

n
d

  
 

 
 

 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 A
n

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 2
7

 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
–

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 1
 

“T
o

 G
ro

w
 t

h
e

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y”
, 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 “

T
o

 
ta

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

” 
a

n
d

 A
m

b
it

io
n

 3
 “

T
o

 p
u

t 
c

it
iz

e
n

s
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l”
 

 

F
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f

ig
u

re
s 

 ·
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

h
a

s 
se

e
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

st
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
a

ll 
K

e
n

t 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 

2
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s’
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n

cr
e

a
s
e

d
 b

y 
5

,5
8

4
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 a

 5
.1

%
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

. 
(2

0
1

1
 C

e
n

su
s)

 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t’

s 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
a

s 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
vo

lu
n

te
e

rs
 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 T
o

rc
h

 R
e

la
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 P
a

ra
ly

m
p

ic
 R

o
a

d
 C

yc
lin

g
 a

t 
B

ra
n

d
s 

H
a

tc
h

. 
 O

ve
r 

2
8

0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 w
e

re
 

re
c
ru

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
e

d
. 

  

 

·
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
a

n
 8

8
%

 i
n

c
re

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
s
e

 p
ri

c
e

 i
n

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

2
0

0
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
. 

 T
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 h
o

u
se

 p
ri

c
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
£

4
0

1
,9

7
5

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
ve

ra
g
e

 

(m
e

d
ia

n
) 

e
a

rn
in

g
s 

w
e

re
 £

2
2

,7
0

3
. 

  
(H

o
m

e
 T

ru
th

s,
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 F

e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
) 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

o
re

c
a

st
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
it

 c
a

n
 

m
e

e
t 

it
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 2
0

2
6

. 
(L

D
F

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g
y)

  
  

 ·
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s 
“G

ro
w

th
 W

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k
” 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

s 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 k

e
y 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s 
fo

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s:
 

o
 

A
c
h

ie
vi

n
g
 a

 r
e

b
a

la
n

ci
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 f
a

vo
u

r 
o

f 
n

o
n

-c
a

r 
m

o
d

e
s 

a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s.
  

 

o
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 b

o
th

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s.
 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 G

yp
sy

, 
T
ra

ve
lle

r 
a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
lli

n
g
 S

h
o

w
 P

e
o

p
le

 A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 P
it

c
h

 n
e

e
d

 

a
ss

e
s
sm

e
n

t 
(2

0
1

2
) 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
t 

le
a

st
 4

9
8

 l
o

c
a

l 
g
yp

si
e

s,
 t

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

ve
lli

n
g
 s

h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

  
T
h

e
 s

tu
d

y 
e

st
im

a
te

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
7

2
 p

it
c
h

e
s/

p
lo

ts
 f

o
r 

g
yp

si
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

ve
lle

rs
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 2

0
1

2
-2

0
2

6
. 

  

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 27



 

 
- 

2
2
 -

 

S
4

.1
 H

e
lp

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 f

e
e

l 
s
a

fe
 f

ro
m

 
b

u
lly

in
g
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
t 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

in
te

rn
e

t 
  

     R
e

d
u

c
e

S
a

fe
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

S
a

fe
 1

 
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

S
a

fe
 2

 
T
a

c
k

le
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
a

n
d

 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c
ri

m
e

 

 

S
a

fe
 3

 
D

e
li

ve
r 

a
 l

o
w

 c
ri

m
e

 r
a

te
 i

n
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

S
a

fe
 4

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 

re
p

e
a

t 
vi

c
ti

m
s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

S
a

fe
 5

 
T
a

c
k

le
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 

ro
a

d
 u

s
e

rs
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
yc

li
s
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 

S
2

.2
 D

iv
e

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

w
a

y 
fr

o
m

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
 

  

S
3

.2
 R

e
vi

e
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
c
ti

o
n

 
p

la
n

s
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

c
ri

m
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 h

o
ts

p
o

ts
 

 

S
5

.1
 T

a
rg

e
t 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
  

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 
t h

ro
u

g
h

: 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
T
e

a
m

 

S
5

.2
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
o

r 
c
yc

lis
ts

 a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s
 o

n
 

ro
a

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 b

y 
K

e
n

t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 

S
5

.3
 M

a
in

ta
in

 p
a

ve
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
re

p
a

ir
 s

tr
e

e
t 

lig
h

ts
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

th
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 
im

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it

h
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

S
4

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 r
e

p
e

a
t 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
s
e

 

 

S
1

.3
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
C

S
O

s
, 

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

S
1

.1
 C

o
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 a

n
d

 i
n

vo
lv

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

s
a

fe
ty

 o
r 

c
ri

m
e

 
is

s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

m
  

 

S
4

.3
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
vi

c
ti

m
s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-
s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 

 

S
2

 1
 T

a
c
k

le
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d

 
in

ti
m

id
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 

 

S
2

.4
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 w

it
h

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti

-
s
o

ci
a

l 
b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r,
 a

b
s
e

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
le

s
s
n

e
ss

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
th

e
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

S
2

 3
  

M
a

in
ta

in
 c

le
a

n
li
n

e
ss

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

ve
 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
fl

y 
ti

p
p

in
g
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 

a
s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ly
 

ti
p

p
in

g
 o

n
 l
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

a
re

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

S
1

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

lic
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

S
3

.3
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

to
 

re
d

u
c
e

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

 c
ri

m
e

  

S
 4

.4
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
b

u
lly

in
g
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti

e
s
 

  

S
.3

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 

c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

 

S
2

.5
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 l
it

te
r 

a
n

d
 d

o
g
 

fo
u

lin
g
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
ce

rn
  

Agenda Item 9

Page 28



 

 
- 

2
3
 -

 

    

C
a

ri
n

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 1

 
E

n
a

b
le

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y 

a
s
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

C
a

ri
n

g
 2

 
P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

th
e

 
ri

g
h

t 
ti

m
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
g
ro

u
p

s
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

n
 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

rs
) 

C
a

ri
n

g
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

yo
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

C
a

ri
n

g
 4

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 

e
xc

lu
s
io

n
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

  
  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 
 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 
 

 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

      

C
1

 .
1

 E
n

a
b

le
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

s
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl

y 
a

s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 

C
2

.1
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
n

d
 l
o

w
e

r 
in

c
o

m
e

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

C
 3

.1
 G

iv
e

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
ta

rt
 f

o
r 

ch
ild

re
n

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 e
a

rl
y 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

g
e

d
 0

-5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 
p

a
re

n
ts

 

 

C
1

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
o

ci
a

l 
c
a

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 

h
o

m
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

C
2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

sp
it

e
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 
w

h
o

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

c
a

re
rs

 

C
2

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 s

o
ci

a
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
ri

n
g
 2

.1
 

C
4

.1
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
a

d
vi

c
e

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
d

e
b

t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 

C
4

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 n
o

t 
e

xc
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 a

d
vi

c
e

 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
f 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
g
o

t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

e
t 

C
4

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 t
o

 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
c
re

d
it

 

C
4

.4
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k

e
y 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

ss
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 C

a
ri

n
g
 1

 &
 3

 

C
 3

.2
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 
p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 y

o
u

th
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

C
 3

.3
 E

n
a

b
le

 m
o

re
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

ir
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 

C
 3

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

tr
a

n
s
it

io
n

 f
ro

m
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 t
o

 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 

C
 3

.5
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 
L
o

ca
l 
C

h
ild

re
n

 T
ru

s
t 

B
o

a
rd

 A
c
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 

C
 3

.6
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



 

 
- 

2
4
 -

 

                  

G
re

e
n

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

G
re

e
n

 1
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
c

o
u

n
tr

ys
id

e
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
B

e
a

u
ty

 

G
re

e
n

 2
 

E
n

s
u

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 

ta
k

e
s
 i

n
to

 a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

G
re

e
n

 3
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y 
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

, 
p

re
s
e

rv
e

 
o

u
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

G
re

e
n

 4
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 a

 c
le

a
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

G
1

.1
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

 b
e

lt
 

 

G
2

.2
 E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a

n
d

 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 m
a

k
e

s 
a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

ti
n

c
ti

ve
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

is
 

s
it

u
a

te
d

.  

G
3

.1
 E

n
s
u

re
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 H
o

m
e

s 
o

r 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

G
4

.1
 M

a
in

ta
in

 a
 w

e
e

k
ly

 c
o

lle
c
ti

o
n

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

 

G
4

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

cy
c
lin

g
  

 

G
3

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
e

 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s
 

 

G
3

.3
 M

a
n

a
g
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e

ss
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

G
3

.6
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
o

 f
in

d
 i
t 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 h

e
a

t 
th

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
  

G
3

.7
 E

n
s
u

re
 n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
m

it
ig

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 
a

d
a

p
ts

 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
m

in
im

is
e

s 
e

n
e

rg
y 

u
s
e

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

s 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 

e
n

e
rg

y 

G
3

.8
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y 

w
it

h
 A

ir
 

Q
u

a
lit

y 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
re

a
s 

a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

G
3

.5
 A

vo
id

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 a
re

a
s 

lik
e

ly
 t

o
 f

lo
o

d
 

 

G
2

.1
 F

o
c
u

s
 n

e
w

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 i
n

 m
a

in
 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

  

 

G
1

.2
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t’
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 

  

G
1

.3
 C

o
n

ce
n

tr
a

te
 n

e
w

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
  

  

G
1

.4
 P

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 A
re

a
s 

o
f 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

  
  

G
1

.5
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 g

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s,
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
ys

id
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

  

G
3

.4
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

C
lim

a
te

 L
o

ca
l 
 

G
3

.9
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 r
o

a
d

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

  
 

 

 
L
o

ca
l 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 
 

 
K

e
n

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 K
C

C
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

V
is

io
n

  
G

ro
w

th
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k

, 
K

C
C

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

A
c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 30



 

 
- 

2
5
 -

 

     

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

1
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

3
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 r
is

k
 t

a
k

in
g
 b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
th

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y 

4
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 O
ly

m
p

ic
s
 

a
n

d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

A
c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

n
e

xt
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 A

c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

  

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
C

T
B

 
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

     

H
1

.1
 W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 
“K

e
n

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
” 

 

 

H
2

.1
 Im

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 G

P
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
a

ls
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
 

 

H
3

.1
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
va

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
m

o
k

in
g
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

in
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 

H
4

.1
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 

a
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 “
B

e
 

In
s
p

ir
e

d
 –

 G
e

t 
A

c
ti

ve
” 

h
e

a
lt

h
y 

lif
e

st
yl

e
s
 l
e

g
a

c
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

H
4

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 s

ig
n

e
d

 u
p

 t
o

 t
h

e
 “

G
e

t 
S

e
t”

 
o

ff
ic

ia
l 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 2
0

1
2

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

H
1

.3
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt

s
 t

o
 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
y 

w
e

ig
h

t 
  

 

H
1

.4
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 l
o

n
g

-

te
rm

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 

H
1

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 p
re

ve
n

ta
ti

ve
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

w
e

llb
e

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s 

 

 

H
1

.5
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 e
a

rl
y 

a
s
s
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
ia

g
n

o
si

s
 o

f 

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 

H
1

.6
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
va

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

T
yp

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e

te
s

 

H
1

.7
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 d
ru

g
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

H
1

.8
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

 h
e

a
lt

h
  

H
2

.1
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

ss
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

H
3

.2
 R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
e

e
n

a
g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 

H
1

.9
 R

o
ll 

o
u

t 
th

e
 T

o
ta

l 
C

h
ild

 P
ilo

t 
to

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

  

H
3

.3
 Im

p
ro

ve
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e

xu
a

l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

 

H
3

.4
 T

a
c
k

le
 t

h
e

 h
a

rm
fu

l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

  

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



 

 
- 

2
6
 -

 

D
.3

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 1

6
-1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 

in
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

 

              

D
yn

a
m

ic
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 1

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
la

n
d
  

  
  

  
 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 2

 
R

e
ta

in
 e

xi
s
ti

n
g
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 3

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 s

k
ill

s 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 4

 
Im

p
ro

ve
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y 
 

D
1

.1
 A

llo
c
a

te
 l
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
u

s
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
le

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 l
iv

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 u
n

it
s
) 

D
1

.2
 R

e
ta

in
 j
o

b
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 o

n
 

re
g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

s
it

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 w
e

ll
 

d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 p

re
m

is
e

s
  

 

D
1

.4
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
ia

b
le

 
to

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 

  

D
1

.3
 M

o
n

it
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 r
e

ta
il 

fl
o

o
r 

s
p

a
c
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 u

rb
a

n
 

a
re

a
, 

S
w

a
n

le
y 

a
n

d
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

  
  

D
 2

.1
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 a

n
d

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 s
ta

rt
-u

p
  

 

 

D
3

.8
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

  

D
 2

.3
 P

u
b

lic
is

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

 

 

D
 2

.4
 P

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
st

 K
e

n
t 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

D
 2

.5
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

to
u

ri
sm

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
u

ra
l 
d

iv
e

rs
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
u

ra
l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
  

D
 2

.6
 C

o
n

su
lt

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
is

s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 t

h
e

m
 i
n

vo
lv

e
 

th
e

m
  

 

D
.3

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

s
k

ill
s 

a
n

d
 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

 

D
3

.7
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
 w

o
rk

 r
e

a
d

in
e

ss
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

fo
r 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
n

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 

D
 3

.4
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
c
c
e

ss
in

g
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e

sh
ip

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

 

D
 3

.5
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
to

 
im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g
ra

d
u

a
te

s 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

  

D
 3

.6
 I

m
p

ro
ve

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
is

a
d

va
n

ta
g
e

d
 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
  

 

D
.4

.1
 W

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

 
fa

s
t 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 r
e

lia
b

le
 

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

ss
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
 

 

D
 2

.7
 M

a
xi

m
is

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 G

re
e

n
 E

c
o

n
o

m
y 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
P

la
n
 

 
 

 
K

e
n

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 K
C

C
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
o

a
rd

 
         

 
D

1
.5

 P
u

rs
u

e
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 i
n

 S
w

a
n

le
y,

 F
o

rt
 

H
a

ls
te

a
d

, 
N

e
w

 A
s
h

 G
re

e
n

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
rs

 
 

D
yn

a
m

ic
 5

 

Im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u

s
in

e
ss

 e
co

n
o

m
y 

D
.5

.1
 F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
n

e
ss

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

D
.5

.2
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 
re

si
lie

n
c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
g
e

n
c
y 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 32



 

 
- 

2
7
 -

 

    

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
c

o
n

o
m

y 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 1
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
ve

l 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 2
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 k

e
y 

lo
ca

l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 3
 

P
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

m
ix

 o
f 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 
te

n
u

re
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
h

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
G

yp
s
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 4
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
tr

o
n

g
, 

a
c
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

S
u

s
 4

.1
 I

n
c
re

a
se

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
re

g
u

la
r 

vo
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
c
ti

vi
ti

e
s
 

S
u

s
 3

.1
 S

ee
k 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

in
 a

ll 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

a
s
s
is

ti
n

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 
u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ff

o
rd

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 

m
a

rk
e

t.
  

S
u

s
 2

.1
 N

e
w

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 3
0

 M
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
G

P
, 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

s
e

co
n

d
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 a
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 o

r 
lo

ca
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

.  
 

S
u

s
1

.1
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
ra

ve
l 
p

la
n

s
 i
n

 
n

e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
  

 

S
u

s
 3

.2
 P

ro
vi

d
e

 f
o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 

in
 r

u
ra

l 
a

re
a

s
. 

 

S
u

s
 3

.4
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s
 S

u
rv

e
y.
  

S
u

s
 4

.2
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

P
a

ri
s
h

 a
n

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
s
 

S
u

s
 4

.3
 E

n
s
u

re
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 
c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

is
s
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

ff
e

ct
 

th
e

m
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

S
u

s
1

.2
 P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
n

e
e

d
s
  

S
u

s
1

.3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 e
xi

s
ti

n
g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
lin

k
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
, 

m
o

re
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

 

S
u

s
1

.4
 E

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
tr

a
ve

l 
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

S
u

s
1

.5
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
, 

G
ro

w
th

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

G
ri

d
lo

c
k

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L
o

ca
l 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 

S
u

s
4

.4
 E

n
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
o

ci
a

l,
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s
 t

o
 

fl
o

u
ri

s
h

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

S
u

s
3

.6
 D

e
liv

e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y 

a
n

d
 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

S
u

s
3

.7
 I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 s

it
e

s 
fo

r 
e

xt
ra

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 

S
u

s
3

.8
 M

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 f

o
r 

G
yp

s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

D
F

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 A

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
y 

 

S
u

s
3

.3
 I

n
c
lu

d
e

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
 g

re
a

te
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
’s

 h
o

u
s
in

g
, 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 m
ix

e
d

 
te

n
u

re
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

 

S
u

s
3

.5
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
re

a
d

y 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

it
e

s 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s 

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

1
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

 
L
o

ca
l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 C

o
re

 
S

tr
a

te
g
y 

(A
d

o
p

te
d

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

 

 
G

ro
w

th
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
G

ri
d

lo
c
k

, 
K

C
C

 
 

 

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 V

is
io

n
 

      

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



 

 
- 

2
8
 -

 

G
lo

s
s
a

ry
 

 

A
n

ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
(A

S
B

O
) 

 
A

n
ti

-S
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
O

rd
e

rs
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

a
im

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
ro

m
 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

th
a

t 
c
a

u
se

s 
o

r 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
se

 
h

a
ra

ss
m

e
n

t,
 a

la
rm

 o
r 

d
is

tr
e

ss
. 

 A
n

 o
rd

e
r 

c
o

n
ta

in
s 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

p
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
fr

o
m

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c
 a

n
ti

-s
o

c
ia

l 
a

c
ts

 o
r 

e
n

te
ri

n
g
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
re

a
s.

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.s

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s.
g
o

v.
u

k
 

  
A

O
N

B
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
B

e
a

u
ty

. 
 T

w
o

 A
O

N
B

s 
c
o

ve
r 

th
e

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

 t
h

e
 

H
ig

h
 W

e
a

ld
 A

O
N

B
 (

c
o

ve
ri

n
g
 m

u
ch

 o
f 

S
u

ss
e

x 
a

n
d

 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

rr
e

y)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
D

o
w

n
s 

A
O

N
B

 (
c
o

ve
ri

n
g
 a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

K
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 W
h

it
e

 
C

lif
fs

 o
f 

D
o

ve
r 

to
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

u
rr

e
y 

b
o

rd
e

rs
).

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.k

e
n

td
o

w
n

s.
o

rg
.u

k
 o

r 
w

w
w

.h
ig

h
w

e
a

ld
.o

rg
 

 
G

V
A

 
 

 
G

V
A

 i
s 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

g
o

o
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

  
 

 
 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

a
n

d
 u

se
d

 t
o

 m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
e

 
 

 
 

o
ve

ra
ll 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a

. 
    

H
S

1
 

H
ig

h
 S

p
e

e
d

 1
. 

 H
ig

h
 S

p
e

e
d

 1
 i
s 

th
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

t 
P

a
n

c
ra

s 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

a
n

n
e

l 
T
u

n
n

e
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
h

ig
h

 
sp

e
e

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

a
ri

s,
 a

n
d

 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
n

d
 B

ru
ss

e
ls

. 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/h
ig

h
s
p

e
e

d
1

.c
o

.u
k
/W

h
o

-w
e

-a
re

 
 

 

K
C

C
 

K
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

le
a

se
 v

is
it

 w
w

w
.k

e
n

t.
g

o
v.

u
k

 
 L
D

F
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
rm

s 
th

e
 

“s
p

a
ti

a
l 
e

xp
re

ss
io

n
” 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
s 

la
n

d
 u

se
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
re

fl
e

ct
 

th
e

 a
im

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

. 
 F

o
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
s
e

 v
is

it
 

w
w

w
.s

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s.
g
o

v.
u

k
 

 L
C

T
B

  
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
o

c
a

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 B
o

a
rd

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.k
e

n
tt

ru
st

w
e

b
.o

rg
.u

k
/k

ct
/l

c
tb

_
se

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

c
fm

 
  P

A
C

T
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
is

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 e
n

a
b

le
s 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
l 

w
it

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 i
ss

u
e

s.
  

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 w

w
w

.s
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s.

g
o

v.
u

k
 

  P
C

C
 

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 (

P
C

C
s)

 w
ill

 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
re

 m
e

t 
a

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 a
s 

p
o

s
si

b
le

, 
b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
c
lo

se
r 

to
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

, 
b

u
ild

in
g
 

c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ys
te

m
 a

n
d

 r
e

st
o

ri
n

g
 t

ru
st

. 
P

C
C

s 
w

ill
 m

a
k

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 k

e
y 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 h
o

w
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

 l
o

o
k

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
ls

. 
 

T
h

e
ir

 j
o

b
 i
s 

to
 l
is

te
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 
re

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s,
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 p

u
b

li
c
 

vo
ic

e
 t

o
 p

o
lic

in
g
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
 n

a
m

e
 

a
n

d
 a

 f
a

c
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

 t
o

 i
f 

th
e

y 
a

re
n

't
 s

a
ti

sf
ie

d
. 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

o
m

e
o

ff
ic

e
.g

o
v.

u
k

/p
o

lic
e

/p
o

lic
e

-
c
ri

m
e

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

/p
u

b
lic

/ 
S

D
C

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

Agenda Item 9

Page 34



 

 
- 

2
9
 -

 

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

K
e

n
t 

L
o

c
a

li
ty

 B
o

a
rd

 
 W

h
o

 a
re

 w
e

?
 

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

7
 K

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 7

 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
h

a
ir

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 
L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 

 T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

st
e

e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 
w

o
rk

 o
f 

m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
s
e

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 w
ill

 s
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

fo
r 

a
c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

lit
y.

 
 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 i
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ty
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
th

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
th

e
 p

o
lic

e
, 
th

e
 f

ir
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 f
a

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y 

m
a

k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 
    

 W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
?

 
 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t 

2
0

1
2

-2
0

2
2

 i
s 

K
e

n
t’

s 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

tr
a

te
g
y.

 
 It

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
re

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 A

m
b

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

K
e

n
t 

 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 1
 -

 T
o

 g
ro

w
 t

h
e

 e
co

n
o

m
y:

 F
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 ‘
o

p
e

n
 f

o
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

’ 
w

it
h

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 a

n
d

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
e

co
n

o
m

y 
a

n
d

 j
o

b
s 

fo
r 

a
ll 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 2
 -

 T
o

 t
a

c
k

le
 d

is
a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

 :
 F

o
r 

K
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

 c
o

u
n

ty
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y,

 
w

h
e

re
 

a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
 

is
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
lif

e
 i
s 

h
ig

h
 f

o
r 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 

·
 

A
m

b
it

io
n

 3
 -

 T
o

 p
u

t 
c
it

iz
e

n
s 

in
 c

o
n

tr
o

l:
 F

o
r 

p
o

w
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 

to
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

a
n

d
s 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
o

 t
h

e
y 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s,
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 h
a

ve
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 “
V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

K
e

n
t”

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



 

 
- 

3
0
 -

 

H
o

w
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 

 If
 y

o
u

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

yo
u

 o
r 

yo
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 c
a

n
 m

a
k

e
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
li
ve

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

o
r 

th
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
p

le
a

se
 l
e

t 
u

s 
k

n
o

w
. 

 F
o

r 
m

o
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
S

e
ve

n
o

a
k

s
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 
p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

: 
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
 O

 B
o

x 
1

8
2

, 
A

rg
yl

e
 R

o
a

d
 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
, 

K
e

n
t 

T
N

1
3

 1
G

P
 

 T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

: 
0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
0

0
0

 
F

a
x:

 
 

 
0

1
7

3
2

 7
4

2
3

3
9

  
 

M
in

ic
o

m
: 

 
0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
4

9
6

 
 E

m
a

il:
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

p
la

n
@

se
ve

n
o

a
k

s
.g

o
v.

u
k

 
W

e
b

si
te

 
w

w
w

.s
e

ve
n

o
a

k
s
.g

o
v.

u
k

/c
o

m
m

u
n

it
yp

la
n

  

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ri

n
t.

  
F

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y 
ca

ll 
0

1
7

3
2

  
2

2
7

4
1

4
 

 If
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

 h
e

lp
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

n
g
 w

it
h

 u
s 

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t,

 w
e

 c
a

n
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
 i
n

te
rp

re
te

r 
to

 
h

e
lp

 y
o

u
. 

 P
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 u

s
 o

n
 0

1
7

3
2

 2
2

7
0

0
0

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

 a
n

d
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r.
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 36


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Actions from the last meeting of the Committee (attached)
	9 Community Plan

